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1988 photograph of Black House as 
It was remodeled in 1932-1933 by Arthur 
f. Black, owner t Original rock wall 
in front.





1925 photograph of original house which 

was built in 1919-1920; also shown is the 

original rock wall and gate. Owner Arthur 

F. Black and his children, Virginia and 

Donald, are shown.





1926 photograph of original house, SW 
corner of the back showing original 

corner stone and foundation. Arthur F. 
Black and daughter Marian are pictured.


